From: "OHR Compensation" via uwhrreps

To: uwhrreps@g-groups.wisc.edu

Subject: FW: FY26 Approved Program Graduate Assistant Stipend Rates
Date: Friday, January 31, 2025 3:14:46 PM
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Good Afternoon HR Reps,

Deans and Department Chairs received the email below announcing the approved FY26

graduate assistant stipend rates.

Attached and below is the information that was sent for your reference.

Thank you,
Compensation Center of Excellence (CCoE)

Compensation Center of Excellence \ Office of Human Resources
University of Wisconsin—-Madison \ hr.wisc.edu
compensation@ohr.wisc.edu

21N. Park St. \ Ste. 5101\ Madison, WI\ 53715

o

Office of Human Resources
UNIVERSITY OF WISCOMNSIMN-MADISON

From: UW-Madison Graduate School Dean <dean@grad.wisc.edu>

Sent: Friday, January 31, 2025 11:05 AM

To: dgs@g-groups.wisc.edu <dgs@g-groups.wisc.edu>; ac-deptchrs@g-groups.wisc.edu <ac-
deptchrs@g-groups.wisc.edu>; gschairs@g-groups.wisc.edu <gschairs@g-groups.wisc.edu>; 'Patrick
Wrenn' via Grad Coords List <gradcoords@g-groups.wisc.edu>

Cc: dc-and-assts@g-groups.wisc.edu <dc-and-assts@g-groups.wisc.edu>; 'Laura Linde Turnes' via
graduate-school <graduate-school@g-groups.wisc.edu>; Kathleen Ruby <kathleen.ruby@wisc.edu>;
UW-Madison Provost <provost@provost.wisc.edu>; Office of the Chancellor
<chancellor@wisc.edu>; Patrick Sheehan <patrick.sheehan@wisc.edu>; Hannah E Rickey
<hrickey@wisc.edu>; Jessica Wendt <jessica.wendt@wisc.edu>; Karen Aune

<karen.aune@wisc.edu>
Subject: FY26 Approved Program Graduate Assistant Stipend Rates
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Rachel C. Irving

Executive Assistant to Dean William Karpus

University of Wisconsin-Madison Graduate School

217 Bascom Hall | 500 Lincoln Drive | Madison, W1 53706
(608) 263-1858

she/her/hers




Office of Human Resources





FY26 Approved Program Graduate Assistant Stipend Rates
University of Wisconsin-Madison

School/College

Program

TA academic (50%) minimum =
$29,157

PA academic (50%) minimum =
$29,157

PA annual (50%) minimum =
$35,636

RA academic (50%) minimum =
$29,157

RA annual (50%) minimum =
$35,636

College of Agriculture & Life Sciences (CALS)

Agricultural and Applied Economics

Non-dissertator: $29,157
Dissertator: $30,157

Non-dissertator: $29,157
Dissertator: $30,157

Non-dissertator: $35,636
Dissertator: $36,636

Non-dissertator: $29,157
Dissertator: $30,157

Non-dissertator: $35,636
Dissertator: $36,636

College of Agriculture & Life Sciences (CALS) |Agroecology $29,157 N/A $35,636 N/A $35,636
Non-dissertator: $35,636
College of Agriculture & Life Sciences (CALS) |Agronomy $29,157 N/A $35,636 N/A Dissertator: $36,348.72
MS: $35,636
Pre-dissertator: $38,636
College of Agriculture & Life Sciences (CALS) |Animal and Dairy Sciences $29,157 $29,157 $35,636 $29,157 PhD dissertator: $39,636
MS: $35,636
Pre-dissertator: $38,636
College of Agriculture & Life Sciences (CALS) |Animal Sciences $29,157 $29,157 $35,636 $29,157 PhD dissertator: $39,636
College of Agriculture & Life Sciences (CALS) |Bacteriology N/A N/A N/A N/A $37,000
College of Agriculture & Life Sciences (CALS) |Biochemistry N/A N/A N/A N/A $37,000
College of Agriculture & Life Sciences (CALS) |Biological Systems Engineering $29,157 $29,157 $35,636 $29,157 $35,636
MS: $35,636
Pre-dissertator: $38,636
College of Agriculture & Life Sciences (CALS) |Dairy Science $29,157 $29,157 $35,636 $29,157 PhD dissertator: $39,636
College of Agriculture & Life Sciences (CALS) |Entomology $29,157 $29,157 $35,636 $29,157 $35,636
College of Agriculture & Life Sciences (CALS) |Food Science $29,157 N/A $35,636 $29,157 $35,636
College of Agriculture & Life Sciences (CALS) |Forestry $29,157 N/A N/A N/A $35,636
College of Agriculture & Life Sciences (CALS) |Genetics $29,157 N/A $38,000 N/A $38,000
Non-dissertator: $35,636
College of Agriculture & Life Sciences (CALS) |Horticulture $29,157 N/A $35,636 N/A Dissertator: $36,348.72
College of Agriculture & Life Sciences (CALS) |Life Sciences Communication $29,157 $29,157 $35,636 $29,157 $35,636
College of Agriculture & Life Sciences (CALS) |Microbiology N/A N/A N/A N/A $37,000
College of Agriculture & Life Sciences (CALS) Nutrition and Metabolism $29,157 $29,157 $35,636 N/A $37,000
Non-dissertator: $35,636
College of Agriculture & Life Sciences (CALS) |Plant Breeding and Plant Genetics $29,157 N/A $35,636 N/A Dissertator: $36,348.72
College of Agriculture & Life Sciences (CALS) |Plant Pathology $29,157 N/A N/A N/A $35,636
College of Agriculture & Life Sciences (CALS) |Soil Science $29,157 $29,157 $35,636 $29,157 $35,636
College of Agriculture & Life Sciences (CALS) |Wildlife Ecology $29,157 N/A N/A N/A $35,636
College of Engineering Biomedical Engineering $29,157 N/A $37,000 N/A $37,000
College of Engineering Chemical Engineering $29,157 N/A $37,000 N/A $37,000
College of Engineering Civil and Environmental Engineering $29,250 N/A $37,440 N/A $37,440
College of Engineering Electrical and Computer Engineering $29,250 N/A $37,000 N/A $37,000
College of Engineering Engineering Mechanics $29,250 N/A $39,000 N/A $39,000
College of Engineering Environmental Chemistry and Technology $29,250 N/A $37,440 N/A $37,000
College of Engineering Geological Engineering $29,250 N/A $37,440 N/A $37,440
College of Engineering Industrial Engineering $29,250 N/A $39,000 N/A $39,000
College of Engineering Manufacturing Systems Engineering $29,250 N/A $37,000 N/A $37,000
College of Engineering Materials Science and Engineering $29,157 N/A $37,000 N/A $37,000
College of Engineering Mechanical Engineering $29,250 N/A $39,000 N/A $39,000
College of Engineering Nuclear Engineering and Engineering Physics $29,250 N/A $38,500 N/A $38,500
College of Letters & Sciences (L&S) African American Studies $29,157 $29,157 $35,636 $29,157 $35,636
College of Letters & Sciences (L&S) African Cultural Studies $29,157 $29,157 $35,636 $29,157 $35,636
College of Letters & Sciences (L&S) Anthropology $29,157 $29,157 $35,636 $29,157 $35,636
College of Letters & Sciences (L&S) Art History $29,157 $29,157 $35,636 $29,157 $35,636
College of Letters & Sciences (L&S) Asian Languages and Culture $29,157 $29,157 $35,636 $29,157 $35,636
College of Letters & Sciences (L&S) Astronomy $29,157 N/A $38,900 N/A $38,900
College of Letters & Sciences (L&S) Atmospheric and Oceanic Sciences $29,157 $29,175 $38,900 $29,175 $38,900
College of Letters & Sciences (L&S) Audiology $29,157 $29,157 $35,636 $29,157 $35,636
College of Letters & Sciences (L&S) Botany N/A N/A N/A N/A $38,876
College of Letters & Sciences (L&S) Cartography and Geographic Information Systems $29,157 $29,157 $35,636 $29,157 $35,636
College of Letters & Sciences (L&S) Chemistry $29,157 $29,157 $35,636 N/A $36,235
College of Letters & Sciences (L&S) Chicana/o Studies $29,157 $29,157 $35,636 $29,157 $35,636
College of Letters & Sciences (L&S) Chinese $29,157 $29,157 $35,636 $29,157 $35,636
College of Letters & Sciences (L&S) Classical and Ancient Near Eastern Studies $29,157 $29,157 $35,636 $29,157 $35,636
College of Letters & Sciences (L&S) Communication Arts $29,157 $29,157 $35,636 $29,157 $35,636
College of Letters & Sciences (L&S) Communication Sciences and Disorders $29,157 $29,157 $35,636 $29,157 $35,636
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Tier 1: $30,482
Tier 2: $32,282

Tier 1: $40,643
Tier 2: $43,043

College of Letters & Sciences (L&S) Computer Sciences $29,157 N/A $35,636 Tier 3: $34,094 Tier 3: $45,456
College of Letters & Sciences (L&S) Creative Writing $29,157 $29,157 $35,636 $29,157 $35,636
College of Letters & Sciences (L&S) Economics $29,157 $29,157 $35,636 $29,157 $35,636
College of Letters & Sciences (L&S) English $29,157 $29,157 $35,636 $29,157 $35,636
College of Letters & Sciences (L&S) French $29,157 $29,157 $35,636 $29,157 $35,636
College of Letters & Sciences (L&S) Freshwater and Marine Science $29,157 $29,157 $35,636 $29,157 $35,636
College of Letters & Sciences (L&S) Gender and Women's Studies $29,157 $29,157 $35,636 $29,157 $35,636
College of Letters & Sciences (L&S) Geography $29,157 $29,157 $35,636 $29,157 $35,636
College of Letters & Sciences (L&S) Geoscience $29,157 $29,157 $35,636 $29,157 $35,636
College of Letters & Sciences (L&S) German $29,157 $29,157 $35,636 $29,157 $35,636
College of Letters & Sciences (L&S) History $29,157 $29,157 $35,636 $29,157 $35,636
College of Letters & Sciences (L&S) History of Science, Medicine, and Technology $29,157 $29,157 $35,636 $29,157 $35,636
College of Letters & Sciences (L&S) Information $29,157 $29,157 $35,636 $29,157 $35,636
College of Letters & Sciences (L&S) Integrative Biology $29,157 $29,157 $35,636 N/A $38,876
College of Letters & Sciences (L&S) Interdisciplinary Theatre Studies $29,157 $29,157 $35,636 $29,157 $35,636
College of Letters & Sciences (L&S) International Public Affairs $29,157 $29,157 $35,636 $29,157 $35,636
College of Letters & Sciences (L&S) Italian $29,157 $29,157 $35,636 $29,157 $35,636
College of Letters & Sciences (L&S) Japanese $29,157 $29,157 $35,636 $29,157 $35,636
College of Letters & Sciences (L&S) Journalism and Mass Communications $29,157 $29,157 $35,636 $29,157 $35,636
College of Letters & Sciences (L&S) Landscape Architecture $29,157 $29,157 $35,636 $29,157 $35,636
College of Letters & Sciences (L&S) Latin American, Caribbean, and Iberian Studies $29,157 $29,157 $35,636 $29,157 $35,636
College of Letters & Sciences (L&S) Library and Information Studies $29,157 $29,157 $35,636 $29,157 $35,636
College of Letters & Sciences (L&S) Linguistics $29,157 $29,157 $35,636 $29,157 $35,636
College of Letters & Sciences (L&S) Mass Communications $29,157 $29,157 $35,636 $29,157 $35,636
Standard: $29,157

College of Letters & Sciences (L&S) Mathematics Head: $30,906 $31,306 N/A $31,306 N/A
College of Letters & Sciences (L&S) Music $29,157 $29,157 $35,636 $29,157 $35,636
College of Letters & Sciences (L&S) Music: Education $29,157 $29,157 $35,636 $29,157 $35,636
College of Letters & Sciences (L&S) Music: Performance $29,157 $29,157 $35,636 $29,157 $35,636
College of Letters & Sciences (L&S) Philosophy $29,157 $29,157 $35,636 $29,157 $35,636
College of Letters & Sciences (L&S) Physics $29,157 N/A $38,900 N/A $38,900
College of Letters & Sciences (L&S) Political Science $29,157 $29,157 $35,636 $29,157 $35,636
College of Letters & Sciences (L&S) Portuguese $29,157 $29,157 $35,636 $29,157 $35,636
College of Letters & Sciences (L&S) Psychology $29,157 $29,157 $35,636 $29,157 $35,636
College of Letters & Sciences (L&S) Public Affairs $29,157 $29,157 $35,636 $29,157 $35,636
College of Letters & Sciences (L&S) Russian, East European and Central Asian Studies $29,157 $29,157 $35,636 $29,157 $35,636
College of Letters & Sciences (L&S) Scandanavian Studies $29,157 $29,157 $35,636 $29,157 $35,636
College of Letters & Sciences (L&S) Second Language Acquisition $29,157 $29,157 $35,636 $29,157 $35,636
College of Letters & Sciences (L&S) Slavic Languages and Literature $29,157 $29,157 $35,636 $29,157 $35,636
College of Letters & Sciences (L&S) Social Welfare $29,157 $29,157 $35,636 $29,157 $35,636
College of Letters & Sciences (L&S) Social Work $29,157 $29,157 $35,636 $29,157 $35,636
College of Letters & Sciences (L&S) Sociology $29,157 $29,157 $35,636 $29,157 $35,636
College of Letters & Sciences (L&S) Southeast Asian Studies $29,157 $29,157 $35,636 $29,157 $35,636
College of Letters & Sciences (L&S) Spanish $29,157 $29,157 $35,636 $29,157 $35,636
College of Letters & Sciences (L&S) Statistics $29,157 $29,157 $35,636 $29,157 $35,636
College of Letters & Sciences (L&S) Urban & Regional Planning $29,157 $29,157 $35,636 $29,157 $35,636
Graduate School Biophysics N/A N/A N/A N/A $37,000
Graduate School Cellular and Molecular Biology N/A N/A N/A N/A $37,000
Nelson Institute for Environmental Studies Environment and Resources $30,032 $30,032 $36,705 $30,032 $36,705
Nelson Institute for Environmental Studies Environmental Conservation $30,032 $30,032 $36,705 $30,032 $36,705
Nelson Institute for Environmental Studies Environmental Remediation and Management $30,032 $30,032 $36,705 $30,032 $36,705
Nelson Institute for Environmental Studies Water Resources Management $30,032 $30,032 $36,705 $30,032 $36,705
School of Business Business PhD $29,157 $29,157 $35,636 $29,157 $35,636
School of Business Business: Accounting $29,157 N/A N/A N/A N/A
School of Business Business: Accounting Business Analysis $29,157 N/A N/A N/A N/A
School of Business Business: Analytics $29,157 $29,157 $35,636 N/A N/A
School of Business Business: Arts and Creative Enterprise Leadership $29,157 $29,157 $35,636 N/A N/A
School of Business Buisness: Data, Insights, and Analytics $29,157 $29,157 $35,636 N/A N/A
School of Business Business: Finance, Investment, and Banking $29,157 $29,157 $35,636 N/A N/A
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School of Business Business: Management and Human Resources $29,157 $29,157 $35,636 N/A N/A
School of Business Business: Marketing $29,157 $29,157 $35,636 N/A N/A
School of Business Business: Operations and Technology Management $29,157 $29,157 $35,636 N/A N/A
School of Business Business; Real Estate and Urban Land Economics $29,157 $29,157 $35,636 N/A N/A
School of Business Business: Risk Management and Insurance $29,157 $29,157 $35,636 N/A N/A
School of Business Business: Supply Chain Management $29,157 $29,157 $35,636 N/A N/A
School of Education Art $29,157 $29,157 $35,636 N/A N/A
School of Education Athletic Training $29,157 $29,157 $35,636 $29,157 $35,636
School of Education Counseling Psychology $29,157 $29,157 $35,636 N/A N/A
School of Education Curriculum and Instruction $29,157 $29,157 $35,636 N/A N/A
School of Education Educational Leadership and Policy Analysis $29,157 $29,157 $35,636 $29,157 $35,636
School of Education Educational Policy Studies $29,157 $29,157 $35,636 $29,157 $35,636
School of Education Educational Psychology $29,157 $29,157 $35,636 $29,157 $35,636
School of Education Kinesiology $29,157 $29,157 $35,636 $29,157 $35,636
School of Education Rehabilitation Counselor Education $29,157 $29,157 $35,636 $29,157 $35,636
School of Education School Psychology $29,157 $29,157 $35,636 $29,157 $35,636
School of Education Special Education $29,157 $29,157 $35,636 $29,157 $35,636
School of Education Sports Leadership $29,157 $29,157 $35,636 N/A N/A
School of Human Ecology (SoHE) Human Ecology $29,157 $29,157 $35,636 $29,157 $35,636
MS: $29,157 MS: $29,157 MS: $35,636
School of Medicine & Public Health (SMPH) Biomedical Data Science PhD: $30,272 N/A N/A PhD: $30,272 PhD: $37,000
School of Medicine & Public Health (SMPH) Cancer Biology N/A N/A N/A N/A $37,000
School of Medicine & Public Health (SMPH) Cellular and Molecular Pathology N/A N/A N/A N/A $37,000
MS: $35,636 MS: $35,636
School of Medicine & Public Health (SMPH) Endocrinology-Reproductive Physiology PhD: $37,000 N/A N/A N/A PhD: $37,000
School of Medicine & Public Health (SMPH) Epidemiology $30,273 $30,273 $37,000 $30,273 $37,000
School of Medicine & Public Health (SMPH) Medical Physics N/A N/A N/A N/A $37,000
School of Medicine & Public Health (SMPH) Molecular and Cellular Pharmacology $30,272.73 N/A N/A N/A $37,000
School of Medicine & Public Health (SMPH) Molecular and Environmental Toxicology $30,272.73 N/A N/A N/A $37,000
School of Medicine & Public Health (SMPH) Neuroscience N/A N/A N/A N/A $37,000
School of Medicine & Public Health (SMPH) Population Health $30,273 $30,273 $37,000 $30,273 $37,000
School of Nursing Nursing $29,157 $29,157 $35,636 $29,157 $35,636
School of Nursing Nursing Practice $29,157 $29,157 $35,636 $29,157 $35,636
School of Pharmacy Health Services Research in Pharmacy $29,157 $29,157 $35,636 $29,157 $35,636
School of Pharmacy Pharmaceutical Sciences $29,157 N/A N/A N/A $37,000
School of Veterinary Medicine Comparative Biomedical Sciences N/A N/A N/A N/A $35,636

revised 1/31/25







Good morning,

The FY26 graduate assistant stipend rates have been submitted by graduate programs across
campus and approved by the Dean of the Graduate School. The final approved rates are
attached and are also published on the Graduate School webpage:

https://grad.wisc.edu/funding/graduate-assistantships/.

If you need to make any future changes, please submit a request to Dean Karpus at

dean@grad.wisc.edu for approval.

On behalf of Dean Karpus, I would like to thank you for your input toward the creation of this
collective document.

All the best,
Rachel

Rachel C. Irving

Executive Assistant to Dean William Karpus

University of Wisconsin-Madison Graduate School

217 Bascom Hall | 500 Lincoln Drive | Madison, W1 53706
(608) 263-1353

she/her/hers
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